O&G Reporting Service

P. O. BOX 718 L] PH. YUccA 7-3172 ® EL PASO, TEXAS
December 12, 1956 AGENT FOR

J. Felix Hickman

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Emery C. Arnold
Gentlemen:

By form letter dated October 16, 1956 you advised Mr, J. Felix Hiclman
that Form C-110 on the Malco No. 1 well Sec., 16, T26N, R8W was being
held pending receipt of form 9—%3%;(0n Federal Land).

-330
It is our understanding that form $-33%e has now been filed and all
forms applicable to this well are now complete, however, we would
appreciate your confirming the fact that form 9-331la has been received
by you.

Thanking you for your assistance in the matter, we remain

uly yours,
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Harrald H. Lines
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